

RE: Legal Update briefing

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 15:48:02 -0400
Attachments: BN National Steel Car 14 August 2017 (4).docx (31.25 kB); Chippewas of the Thames_Briefing Note Updated.docx (35.93 kB); Hamlet of Clyde River_Briefing Note Final Jul7 27 (2).docx (37.94 kB); 20170821 Summary of CUPE v. HMQ 2017 ONSC 4874-final.docx (43.98 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a note from legal on the CUPE decision.

Legal has also shared recent briefing notes on the Supreme Court of Canada decisions in Chippewas of the Thames and Clyde River (sent up at the end of July) and National Steel Car's challenge on the global adjustment (just sent) so that the MO has all recent materials that may be relevant to the briefing.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: August 21, 2017 1:50 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Legal Update briefing

Ok. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Aug 21, 2017, 1:31 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Legal Update briefing

Hi Deputy,

Attached is an updated litigation deck (clean and tracked from our last briefing in May). This is for a DM, CoS Legal Update briefing on Wednesday morning.

Ok to share clean version with MO?

Thanks,
Martin